










From: Vickerson, Casey
To: Richardson, Stefanie
Subject: FW: Permit Tracking No. 4811-WR-3
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 2:50:10 PM
Attachments: Judgment and Order Establishing Sewer Distr.pdf

Deed 10152014_0000.pdf

4811-WR-4, thanks!
 

From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 12:33 PM
To: Vickerson, Casey
Subject: Permit Tracking No. 4811-WR-3
 
Hi Casey
 
I received the letter from John Bailey dated Oct 06 regarding the financial assurance requirements
for the Villages of Cross Creek facility, #4811-WR-3 or 4811-WR-4 (?) .  Attached is the Judgment
and Order establishing this facility as a Sewer Improvement District which was approved and waived
the FA requirements by the ADEQ in 2012.  Included as well is the Quit Claim Deed transferring the
property from Greenfield Capital to Dixieland Utility.  If there is anything further you need, feel free
to contact me.
 
Regards
 
Kathy Bartlett
Managing Member
Dixieland Utility LLC
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